From: jane [ -

Sent: 09 January 2026 13:20

To: Helen Sparks <helen.sparks@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Fwd: ROW/3350303 and ROW/3350304

You don't often get email from |G- Lconwhy this is important

Dear Ms Sparks

ROW/3350303 and ROW/3350304

| write with reference to my letter dated 27th December 2025. Furtherinformation has
come to light around the liability for maintenance of the bridleway which has changed
our opinion and we no longer wish to support the application to extinguish the
bridleway. We do support maintenance of the route which avoids users walking and
riding through the farmyard at Chantry Farm - the permissive path route past The
Granary to the left and up through the field is a safer route to link to the bridleway and
path through the woods.

Please withdraw our letter from the above case as per your letter of 30th December
2025.

Many thanks

Jane and Steve Biglin



---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: sane <

Date: Sat, 27 Dec 2025 at 20:22

Subject: ROW/3350303 and ROW/3350304

To: <helen.sparks@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

co: I

Dear Ms Sparks

Please find attached my comments with respect to the above which affects our use of
much enjoyed local footpaths around Chantry Farm, Beaminster, Dorset

Yours sincerely
Jane and Steve Biglin

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based
upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if
you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your
system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and
for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail
and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage
caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to
perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.
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